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Central Intelligence Agency
Office of the Deputy Director for Science & Technology

7 February 19594

NOTE FOR: EA/DCI
ES/Action Officer (h1(3)
1))

FROM : EA/DDS&T

SUBJECT: Noah's Ark and Mt. Ararat

2

I have provided copies of imagery
contained in OIA‘'s and NPIC's files on
Noah's Ark and Mt. Ararat. As you can see
by the accompanying record of requests for
information, we have consistently denied
requests for release of this imagery due to
classification considerations. The
documentation also suggests that we have
never been able to conclusively identif
Noah's Ark. :

We have responded to FOIA requests on
a case-by-case basis, and have no efforts
either to review other
records or conduct additional searches for
Noah's Ark in the Mt. Ararat region.

Please let me know if there is any
additional information you request.
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